TRUSS CLUB

OFFICERS

Leo J. McDonald		President
Curtis W. Thomas		Secretary
Ralph W. Stahl		Treasurer
Prof. Charles R. Swineford	Faculty	Member

As the present college year draws to a close, the Truss Club concludes its tenth year of successful operation as an organization on the Armour campus.

The Truss Club was founded in the fall of 1924 by a group of Senior students in the department of Civil Engineering. The basic purpose of the organization is to unite men of good scholastic standing and good personal character into a closer union whereby mutual benefits may be derived by all, and to form a closer bond between Armour Institute and its members.

The social calendar has been dotted with Alumni Smokers, Radio Dances, Bridge Parties, and get-together dinners. These activities were conducted in the club rooms because of the accommodations and because of the degree of informality which they afforded. These affairs provided evenings of real entertainment and enjoyment and afforded splendid social contacts.

The spirit of friendship and comradship manifested by the members has been invaluable and has aided materially in drawing another pleasant year to a close.

It is the aim and delight of the Truss Club to work in union with other organizations, work in harmony with the school, and to uphold the morale and broaden the scope of educational and social activities.



Thomas, Williams, Bradac, Danovsky, Peterson McDonald, Swineford, Stahl